
Davidson, Florene, EMNRP

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Brooks, David K, EMNRD 
Tuesday, June 28, 2016 11:18 AM 
J. Scott Hall; Michael Feldewert
Jones, William V, EMNRD; Jordan L. Kessler; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
RE: Second Continuance of Case Nos. 15491 & 15498; Caza/Matador

Good Morning, Gentlemen

If we do not hear from you by the close of business tomorrow, we will continue these cases to the July 7 regular docket, 
as a parking place until a date for a special setting it agreed upon.

Hopefully that can happen by July 7.

Sincerely

David Brooks

—Original Message—
From: J. Scott Hall [mailto:SHall@montand.com]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 4:15 PM
To: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; 
Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Re: Second Continuance of Case Nos. 15491 & 15498; Caza/Matador

I've confirmed that the continuance is agreeable with Caza. I have a conflict on July 15, but we will work that out. 

Regards,

J. Scott Hall

On Jun 27, 2016, at 1:39 PM, Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com<mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com» wrote:

Gents: MRC has received an email from representatives of Caza confirming a second continuance to explore a 
resolution of their issues. I called Mr. Hall about this development, but he is out of the office until tomorrow.

I am sending this email now because MRC has cancelled the travel of its witnesses to Santa Fe. As I understand it, MRC 
and Caza discussed moving this matter to a Friday, July 15th, special hearing date? Is that date available if needed?

From: Brooks, David K, EMNRD [mailto:DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, June 10,2016 9:41 AM 
To: Jordan L. Kessler; J. Scott Hall 
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Continuance of Case Nos. 15491 & 15498; Caza/Matador 

Good morning Jordan and Scott:

l



Will and I are both available on June 30. However, Porter Hall is not available.

We can schedule the hearing on that date in the OFS Conference Room. 

Let me know what you think.

David Brooks
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